BOOK	21	PAGE	321	
DOON	21			

MINU	JTES }		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal		COURT	
	5						
Term,	Tuesday	Day	22nd	Day of,	June	20	21
E150	831LD						
Some	set, KY						
Courth	ouse						
Pulasł	i County Fiscal C	ourt met ir	n a regular o	alled meeting	at 10:00 am o	on Tuesday	,
June 2	2, 2021 with Stev	e Kelley p	residing. T	he following m	agistrates we	re present:	
	Turp	en Wils	son Ranst	naw Strunk			
					Ť.		
	otion made by Mag				.		
	e the minutes pre	sented fro	om the last r	neeting held J	une 8, 2021.	Motion	
carried							
	(* L L KA				NA : () T		
_	otion made by Ma	·	112-134 - 1-1 h t				
	l #5 on May 25, 20						at l
	don and secondeo unty Road Depart				r Riunei as ar	i Operator a	
		ment. wic		•			
(3) M	otion made by Ma	gistrate St	runk and se	conded by Ma	gistrate Wilso	on to	
(`	ve all 2021-2022 b	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		y	<u> </u>		
(4) Mo	otion made by Mag	gistrate W	ilson and se	econded by Ma	agistrate Rans	shaw to	
approv	e FY21/22 salarie	es. Motion	carried.				
(5) Mo	otion made by Ma	gistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Tu	Irpen to	
place 2	25 MPH signs on V	West Lang	don Road.	Motion carrie	d.		
(0) 14						4 1	
· ·	otion made by Mag H signs on Herrin				igistrate i urp	en to place	
				l			
(7) M	otion made by Mag	aistrate W	ilson and se	econded by Ma	agistrate Strur	nk to	
	e the road work re						
	15	•					
(8) Mo	tion made by Mag	gistrate W	ilson and se	conded by Ma	igistrate Strur	nk to	
	se 3000 ton of roo				-		
(9) Mo	otion made by Ma	gistrate St	runk and se	conded by Ma	gistrate Wilso	on to	
purcha	se 500 ton of hot	mix. Moti	on carried.				



MINU [®]	TES }		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal	(COURT	
	,						
Term,	Tuesday	Day	22nd	Day of,	June	20	21
E150183	11D						
1150185							
(10) M	otion made by M	lagistrate S	Strunk and s	seconded by M	lagistrate Wils	son to	+
	ermission to adv						
carried.							
(11) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate S	Strunk and s	seconded by M	lagistrate Wils	son to	
renew t	he contract with	Advent Fi	nancial Syst	ems LLC. Mo	tion carried.		
					i.		
(12) Mo	otion made by N	lagistrate F	Ranshaw an	id seconded by	y Magistrate S	Strunk to	
extend	MOU with Work	force Deve	lopment. N	lotion carried.			
_							_
	otion made by M				y Magistrate S	Strunk to	_
allow ad	dvertising for A/0	C bid for th	e Jail. Moti	on carried.			
(14) M	tion mode by N	logiotroto [d accorded by	/ Magiatrata 9	Strupk to	_
- <u> </u>	otion made by N the bid for new B	<u> </u>			<u> </u>		+
						ni cameu.	
(15) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate S	Strunk and s	seconded by M	lagistrate Wils	son to hire	
	- Hendricks as a p						
carried.							
_							
	otion made by M				lagistrate Stru	unk to	
approve	e the Bill List for	6/22/2021	. Motion ca	rried.			_
(17) M	tion mode by M		Panahaw an	d accorded by	/ Magiatrata T		_
	otion made by N the budget am				inagistrate i	urpento	
	, the budget and						
(18) M	otion made by M	lagistrate \	Vilson and s	seconded by M	lagistrate Stru	unk to	
	e the budget trar				<u> </u>		
1	Ŭ						
(19) Mc	otion made by M	lagistrate F	Ranshaw an	d seconded by	/ Magistrate S	Strunk to	
accept t	he second read	ing of the E	Budget for 2	022. Motion c	arried.		
	otion made by M			/lagistrate Wils	on to approve	e the fund	
transfer	s for 6/22/2021.	Motion ca	rried.				
(21) Mr	otion made by M	lagistrata S	Strupk and a	econded by M	agistrate Wild	on to	+
	to executive ses						+
		JUT AL TU.					1



	MINUTES Pulaski County Fiscal COURT
	_{Term.} Tuesday _{Dav} 22nd _{Dav of.} June ₂₀ 21
	Term, Tuesday Day 2210 Day of, June 20 21
	E1501831LD
	(22) Court returned to regular session at 11:05 am with no action taken. Motion
	made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to rescind all
	motions regarding Inter Local Agreements with the City Of Somerset from the
	May 11, 2021 Meeting. Motion carried.
	(23) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
	enter into Inter-Local Cooperative Agreement (Comprehensive Fire Protection
	Services). Motion carried.
x	(24) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
5	enter into Inter-Local Cooperative Agreement (Occupational License Fee
	Agreement). Motion carried.
	(25) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
	enter into Inter-Local Cooperative Agreement (Insurance Premium Tax). Motion
	carried.
	(26) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
	allow Judge Kelley to execute Invest American Recovery Plan Fund Resolution.
	Motion carried.
	(27) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
	approve the 2nd reading of the TIF (Horse Solider Farms). Motion carried.
2	
	(28) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
	execute Local Participation Agreement for Horse Soldier Farms Development
	Area. Motion carried.
	(29) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
	adopt the Resolution directing execution of one Kentucky Opioid Settlement
	Agreement. Motion carried.
	(30) Motion made by Magistrate Panshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turnen to
	 (30) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to authorize Judge Kelley to execute MOU. Motion carried.
	(31) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
5	adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	